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TO: Greg Kapp, Vice President for Development, Purdue for Life Foundation
Patrick Wolfe, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity
Christopher Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

FROM: April Headdy, Executive Director, President’s Council
DATE: September 3, 2024
RE: Request approval to name the Edwardson School of Industrial Engineering

On behalf of the Purdue for Life Foundation, | am sharing a request from Dr. Young-Jun Son, James J. Solberg
Head of School and Ransburg Professor of Industrial Engineering. The request is for the University’s approval to
name the Edwardson School of Industrial Engineering.

This request honors the generosity of John Edwardson, a 1971 Industrial Engineering alum who has made a generous
commitment to the School of Industrial Engineering in the College of Engineering. - ’

| request your approval to officially recognize through standard university signage the Edwardson School of
Industrial Engineering in recognition of John Edwardson and his generous gift to the College of
Engineering.
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